



DR. ANWAR MA'RUFİ, S.H.I, M.UD.

LECTURER AT IAI AN-NAWAWI PURWOREJO
INDONESIA

CONTACT



anwafi2810@gmail.com



Bojongsari Alian Kebumen
Central Java Indonesia

FORMAL EDUCATION

- Bachelor of Sharia Economic Law, An-Nawawi Islamic Institute of Purworejo, Indonesia (Graduated in 2009)
- Master's Degree in Aqidah and Islamic Philosophy, University of Darussalam (UNIDA) Gontor, Ponorogo Indonesia (Graduated in 2013)
- Doctoral Program in Islamic Studies, State Islamic University (UIN) Walisongo, Semarang Indonesia (Graduated in 2024)

NON-FORMAL EDUCATION

- Madrasah Diniyyah, An-Nawawi Islamic Boarding School, Berjan Purworejo, Indonesia (2001-2007)
- Ulama Cadre Development Program, University of Darussalam (UNIDA) Gontor, Ponorogo Indonesia (2009-2010)
- Islamic Moderation Training (Daurah Islam Washatiyyah), Ministry of Awqaf and Islamic Affairs Kuwait (2012)

ABOUT ME

I am a productive lecturer and researcher who has been actively teaching at Institut Agama Islam (IAI) An-Nawawi Purworejo since 2013. I teach several core courses, including Philosophy of Islamic Law, Philosophy of Science, and Research Methodology. Currently, I serve as the Dean of the Faculty of Sharia at IAI An-Nawawi Purworejo, Indonesia. My scholarly works have been widely published in various reputable journals and conference proceedings, reflecting my commitment to academic excellence and the development of Islamic scholarship.

EXPERIENCE

- 2013 - 2015 Secretary of the Islamic Economic Law Study Program, An-Nawawi Islamic Institute of Purworejo, Indonesia
- 2015 - 2018 Head of the Islamic Economic Law Study Program, An-Nawawi Islamic Institute of Purworejo, Indonesia
- 2019 - 2021 Head of Quality Assurance Office, An-Nawawi Islamic Institute of Purworejo, Indonesia
- 2021 - 2023 Vice Rector for Student Affairs of An-Nawawi Islamic Institute of Purworejo, Indonesia
- 2021 - 2023 Dean of Sharia Faculty, An-Nawawi Islamic Institute of Purworejo, Indonesia